Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on September 19, 2017 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: September 12, 2017
Sarah Sterling

Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Chairman:
Jim Mackerer

Members:
Russell Bartolotta
Rick Bianchi
Triona Fritsch
Tony Jones

John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair

1. Minutes, August 22, 2017%*
2. Loan Committee Evaluation
3

Portfolio Review

a. Monthly Loan Report

4. Copake General Store*
5. D’Arcy Smith*
6. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft August 22, 2017 minutes
Loan Portfolio

Copake General Store

D’Arcy Smith

*  Requires Approval

CEDC Loan Committee

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




EM?AF T
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, August 22, 2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on August 22,
2017. The meeting was called to order at 1:03 pm by James Mackerer, Chairman.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Russell Bartolotta Committee Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Committee Member Present
Triona Fritsch Committee Member Excused
John Lee Committee Member Present
James Mackerer Chairman Present
Bob Sherwood Committee Member Excused
Colin Stair Committee Member Present
Tony Jones Committee Member Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist | Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Minutes:

Mpr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stair to approve the minutes from the May 16, 2017

meeting. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane reported no severe delinquencies. She noted the principals of the Chatham Café and
Deli had been contacted regarding the payment of their loan, currently in default. Only one of the
three had contacted the office to discuss a payment agreement. Mr. Tucker suggested Mr. Howard

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




DRAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

be authorized to talk to the principals. Ms. Lane stated the SBA was aware of the situation, noting
the loan was now 120 days delinquent and requiring write off under SBA guidelines. Mr. Stair
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi authorizing Mr. Howard to proceed with the appropriate
legal action required to work out a payment plan and recommending the loan write-off to the full
board. Carried.

A Green Beauty:

Ms. Lane stated the applicant wished to form a not-for-profit enabling her to attract sponsorships
and donations to allow her biannual publication to continue. Ms. Lane stated the publication was
well received and of excellent quality. The request is for $5,000, used for working capital. The
term proposed was 36 months with a 7.25% interest rate, and collateral consisting of a lien on
business and personal assets. M. Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the loan
as presented. Carried.

Hudson — Athens Retail Ventures:

Ms. Lane stated the applicant currently had two loans with CEDC. They were requesting $25,000
from CEDC and $25,000 from the SBA. Funds would be used to add content to the existing
website, specifically targeting the company’s design services. The current loans would be paid off
at closing.

The proposed terms would be 72 months on both loans, with the interest rate on the SBA loan set
at 6%, and 5% on the CEDC loan. Collateral would consist of a lien on computers, telephone
system, light fixtures and inventory as well as a second mortgage on rental property. The project
anticipates retaining four full - time and five part - time jobs. M. Lee made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Stair, to approve the SBA and the CEDC loan as presented. Carried.

Other Business:

Ms. Lane reviewed the loan risk - assessment handout with the Committee. Mr. Tucker stated it
provided a quarterly snap shot of the loan reserves. Mr. Tucker passed out a chart showing the
interest earned by the SBA portfolio.

Mr. Tucker proposed annually allocating 2% of the outstanding loan balance as an administrative
fee. He noted that the remainder would be available for relending. Mr. Jones expressed his
support, noting it allows for the replenishment of the loan fund. Mr. Tucker recommended
allocating the 2% for one year and then reviewing the results for the continuation of the practice.
Mr. Tucker suggested the Loan Committee recommend the idea to the Finance Committee, which
would then be referred it to the full board. Mr. Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to
recommend to the Finance Committee,; allocating 2% of the outstanding loan fund balance as an

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 { 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



DRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

annual administrative fee, with the remainder used for replenishing the reserve accounts or lent
as part of the existing loan fund. Carried.

Mr. Tucker stated the paperwork had been signed to drawdown $150,000 of the $300,000
previously awarded to CEDC in SBA Microloan funding. Mr. Tucker reviewed the loan loss
reserves in the SBA accounts with the Committee. He noted that the 15% required reserve for new
$150,000 had been deposited. M. Tucker reviewed the funds available to lend, noting $516,000
was currently available in the SBA and $910,000 was available in the CEDC fund.

The Committee discussed two potential loans, one in Hudson and one in Valatie. Mr. Tucker had
no paperwork yet, but stated one was a not-for-profit who was interested in closing quickly. He
stated he would have the paperwork in hand in time for the full board meeting and would get a
package together to present. The committee requested Mr. Howard speak to the attorney and the
accountant involved in the project for further information.

With no further business to come before the committee and no public present, Mr. Lee made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 2:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




|
- B 08°6,1°378 mm.ﬁwdqu ~_JogseTsi6Ts | 15301 JuaLIng

S TRIST6 m - 6ET668VE $ . .00°000°€0S $ :
12/60/60 | ZLpLIS0] 16 |pegess - |%SLL 9 [000088°TZ [S1/60/60 | 000°0€S OdON V31 SRI9IGEaA
02/6LZL LLPLI80 6L |6TSEPS %G1/ 9 |ootogst  |vI/e1/Z1 | 000°6TS OUOIN TYDIMLOT13 44M3HOS
seiveren |- Lbiviigo] 19 |eT6Tys - |%STL 9. | 00°S0EET - [LITIZ0 - |000°5TS - QDI -~ ANFTULSIA VL S1VLS
02/90/20 LLIZLI0 9 |STTEKS %085 9 00 I6L°T1 ¥1/90/20 | 000°6Z$ OMOIN WOOHIANNON
zeiosien. | zusigol - | og |¥88THS | WSTL 9 | 00ZE00T - I9I/1E/£0. - |700075ZS - O¥OIN - 00 R ONIGNV ‘LIOSIVL
91/12/£0 21162/80]00°00€% oL |L500€8 %052 s | 00680°C E1/01/Z1 | 000°S1$ OYOIN OIML SALLINRD
6LEev0 | ziewzol . |¢gc lvrsszs (%00 9 |o09LLy  |el/gT/v0 | 000°CIS O¥OIN NOLLYOdHOD HVEVNI HHVd
1ZiLLLL 241280 1L |6TsErs %SLL 9 00°618°81 SI/IT/IT | 000°5T$ OYOIN *ONI ‘IWOH VA09vd
1erearey - |- 2Lviiso} 2 |076098 - %G1 9. - {00##R'9T  |sl/eorct - | 000°CES ONOIN © OTTNOSANH 3a10
L2/LLIS0 LLIPLI80 L 186'L6VS %S/ S 00'095°61 91/11/S0 | 000°5Z$ OdOIN VNV1IT1OdVYN YRIIZZId VO
ZeELIVO £LIVLIR0 el (100668 . {%00L S 1 008ILY LUEL/0 {1 000°SS OYDOIN " (agl) SONINNIr MDIN
€E/0E/90 - AT 0] _log  leceers %52 L 9 | ouekFPe. . 1AL/0E/90. .| 000's2S . O¥HDIN 97T STANINIA NIVW SIZ
LZI90120. | - -2LSZI8o] o lze'eeed - |%S1L - 9 - |ooz6y'st  |eweozo L00s'6LS OHOIW .. - 'Sauljloy se Aesioa’g
12/10/90 LU/LEN0 1L lszezeys [0S g looveZ'sr  |cL/io/@0 | 000'ces. OuOIN Z# ONDIRNOMAOOM WL
0Z/80/%0 L1/21/80 8  |zg71028 %SL L g {0049 GL/80/70 | 000°0LS OXOIN Z# MIVdIN INIONT ZLNVMS T
6l/z0/80. | - Zipiieol Zz  |preecs %00°9 9 | 009962 £i/20/80 | 00s'02¢ O¥OIN __AMINIM WVHLVHO NOSAnH
LZ/10/S0 £LIPLI80 1 |ezeres %S2 'L 9 |oooss'sl  isinoso | 00o'0zs 0OHOIN ¥3IH1LO1O NOSANH
0zZ/92/s0 - | Z1ivLigo 9z |szzers %0G°L 9 |ooZzpi'ey  |vioz/e0 | oooises OXOIN INSA TIVI3Y SNIHLV- NOSANH
12/50/90 L1/82/80 S |esv0zs %sZT 2 ¥ lo0¢gel's 21/60/90 | 006'8$ OHOIN MOYYVH 2 XOd
61//2/S0 £1/81/80 /z_ |/8°09v8 %02 s | ooevo's yL/22is0 | 000'czs OXOIN zm:o:xzsﬂu_ 153304 Movig
61/0£/80 Zihsrol Le |sz8ses . l%sSTL g | ecBEr'D al7pe/80 | 000'6$ - O¥OIN £# 5000373
121¥0/80 LLIVEILO y  |6S86c8 %ST L s |oo0o9ss'oL  |ouworgo | 000'0Z8 OuOIN 09 4004 INVHLVHD 1SV3
geriergo. g (K a4 %00°Z g 00°005°21 ZLILEIR0. | 00SZLE OU2IN: [ O] 'S IVS VD S.NMONd
Le/eLiv0 £LIPLISO eL - [roieeos . |%00°2 -9 | oogzg'oz - lowELr0 | 000°GES OO - © . sIniSndNI Yorlsve
slegiwhdgisen|  og<  |eng —— oy sreay | TPETOT aep VIOV | odAy, weo] -u-wc..- OXDIIAl YES

abueyn Joncgised | Aeq |  Arquop 1So10y| IO # weoy Sug | 0T Suo
LIOT/TE/S

JIO4TT SALVLIS NVOTOaID

L102/18/8



€b/5L50 | 00°000°S 41 mopeg
00000'02 $ [ZL2iv0 | 00°000'001L oS Aiswe1DAH
00°00000Z $ |LL/LL/20 | 00°000°002 41 siepue|d
SINWVID
‘Jop \puowl g, ojjebuy
49p yuow g , uogesynneaq juowiyd
00'8€1°vS 86°€T6°81% 00°€£8°TELS 0£°3€TCIVIS V1oL
0E/10/50 L1/0€/80 L v2 21008 [%00'S SL_|ooler'yll  |SI/L0/S0 | 669'82LS 9802 _S3DIAN3S XINJOHd
0z/elret | - £Lwieol. ey lezeebs  Ci%SLs T |9 [e0iogslL ivieLrl | ooo'szd 9809 - JIRYIS
€220 LLPLI80 2 |£5'sovs %S2'S 9 00'e0z'se  |LLiveree | ooo'szs DEa0 Em._.__»w_n bl 31ViS
0Z/90/E0 LLILLIS0 la - |szzers AT 2 |ooies'tL - |piseoreo | ooo'see 9943 . MOONIANNOY
6LIETYO ALIzLIBO €2 |22'9658 %00°L 9 00€8L'LL  |eL/EZ/v0 | 000'sES 958as ‘dNOD YVYEVNI MAVd
BL/62I60 | ALrzieolo0eEe’ LS lsl ¢ jZ0eedls . 1%00°2 -z |ooeegios.. [wkeireL 1000098, | 9800 ONSVOTVI INVd|
6L/L0/0L 21/12/80 Ll |62'Sers %GL L 9 oo6Lg'el (sl ] 000'szs 94ao *ONI ‘TNOH YAODVd
georgo | i SO R Y - L | ooonc'oe - |ZL/E0/S0 - 1-00D'0ES 99as _ ..zoF<om_.5<mm.Hzo=.__:n_
oueiitl | Z1/£Z/80100°006'28 191 | 188885 IS . %0078 - 4 toogoe'z . cleosal/ii - |oo000LS .} 984D LT SN0 SNYDSAINYN
2210120 21152480 l 0Z'6¥ES %GL L g 00°/80'41 210/50 | ¥2E'LLS 9€as ANIMING OVHIAYIY 010
TSRO 117180 gL |ece6ls %009 g 00°9LY'6 ZLELIPO | 000'0LS Il {ag.l) SONINNIr M2IN
£T/0E/90" L1/0E/80]. 0oc  lescors %52 9 |oogo¥ye  [21/08/90 | 000'62S | -99ad om STHNINIA NIV SIZ
6LL00L | LLLEO {2 o969 %G L -9 joogzg'os.  |Sireo/gl | 000'obs 0dan NOSanH 3410
61/10/0} £1/82/80 L 2871668 %S2'e oL |ooszL'zz  |60/10/0L | 000'00LS 948ds YILINZID SNOH SORIVIA
6L/08/90 LLIPLIB0 oc lsov8is %00 S 1000L8'L sLoeel 1 ooo'oLs 94a0 T AMSSNAN OOHSHNOW
LLIGLIEO LLivLig0 Gl [2Z6'888% %08°8 9 006292 LLGL20 | 000'0SS 58dd NI “SLLVIVA 40 VT138Y1
sT/LLA0 | Z1LR0M0| LL [L2p08'Ls |%600'9 g |oocgeeet |SieorzL | e0Z'skls 098a9 (GNO4d 3H1) HSRINVW VANIT
LZ/10/90 LL/LE/20 L #0'6£6% %059 g9 00°968'1Z  |S1/L0/90 | /90°2ES 98309 Z# ONDINOMAOOM 'W3T
6L7L0/50: 2LAzLIS0] L $9°009°28  {%00°S c L Qo'sog'ey - |2LA0/S0 - | 000'78LE 08 8L ANSINVINI ASTIVA NOSONH
6L/10/10 LLpLI80 1 69°ELY LS |%00°S L 00¥6L't2  12L/1L0/L0 | 000'00L$ 08 AUIWVIRNO AITIVA NOSONH!
peiclioo | 21080 6L iso/ses 19002 oL | oooss'sy - lyissireo | 0oo'oss 9800 ~_"ONI-'S3SINND NOSanH
0Z/EL/80 LLFTIL0 T AR %082 9 00652 7L pL/EL/80 | 000'sZs 98a0 TvLT™ SNIHLIY-NOSANH
eLaorel | Zisligol i jooziis . lwo0e g loosgl's ZLK0/e0  |.peELS 5949 SSTUANNY T HIAR:-NOSANH
6L120/80 L1IF1i80 Z__ |sgosps %00°E 9 00'68.°LL  |e1/20/80 | svo'zes 94add 471 AMINIM WYHLYHO NOSanH
LZ0s0- | ZLNENOl ¥ - |64:8628 %SZT L 6 | 004Lp'el - [9L/p0/20.  ['0DO'SLS 9400 . '025@a00d4 WYHIVHD 1sva
zenemso | 1 |ooived j%00°9 c. . |00°008"zL  |ZLLe/80. 1005 2LE 98a9 . IT1'STTVS ¥YD SINMONE
tzrono. | zLresol L logeres w009 - GL o [ooEsgee’ |e0f0/L0 - | .000'0018 DS x ONLINGMESIA S.OTIIONY
Jiva 1INAd o <4l 13na| INIWAVd J1ve  |suvaAl legueoq  |sjegquec]| INNOWY IdAL
JONVHD 27 |3naisvd]Ava] ATHINOW JLS3IMIINI| 0# ‘NIOHO | NYO1'DIMO |  NVO1 INTidioT
LI/I€/8 ANNI NYO1

LIOdHTH SALVLS NVYOT OaiD

L102/1e8




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee

FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist

RE: Loan Request

DATE: September 11, 2017

Applicant:  D’Arcy Smith
DBA Rckhoundzz
16 Firehouse Road
Germantown, NY 12525

Amount: $2,000 SBA Microloan

Project: Client hand-mines quartz and other minerals. She sells some as-is, and others she
sets in jewelry. She seeks a working capital loan to begin selling on Etsy and at
craft fairs.

Purpose: Working capital

Interest Rate: 7.00%

Term: 36 months

Payment: $61.75 per month

Collateral: Lien on business and personal assets

Jobs: Project is expected to create 1 FT job.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: September 11, 2017
Applicant: Suh6 Enterprises, LLC
DBA Copake General Store
171 County Route 7A
Copake, NY 12516
Amount: $25,000 SBA Microloan
$25,000 CEDC Loan
Project: Applicant purchased the former Copake Front Porch. Applicant now seeks a loan
for the build out of the space and for working capital.
Purpose: Working capital, interior build out

Interest Rate:

Term:

Payment:

Collateral:

Jobs:

7.00% on the SBA Microloan
5.00% on the CEDC Loan

72 months

$427 per month on the SBA Microloan
$403 per month on the CEDC Loan

Lien on all business assets, title to personal vehicle

Project is expected to retain 1 FT job and 2 PT jobs.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




